JPRS-AKU-92-004 3 APRIL 1992



Foreign Broadcast Information Service

JPRS Report



East Asia

Korea: KULLOJA No 11, 1991

19980113 149

DTIC QUALITY INSPECTED 3

REPRODUCED BY U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE NATIONAL TECHNICAL INFORMATION SERVICE SPRINGFIELD, VA. 22161

East Asia Korea: KULLOJA

No 11, 1991

JPRS-AKU-92-004

CONTENTS

3 April 1992

[This report is a translation of the table of contents and selected articles from the monthly theoretical journal of the Central Committee of the Korean Workers Party, published in Pyongyang. Notations in the table of contents indicate articles previously published or not translated.]

Editorial Bureau

Let Us Even More Vigorously Carry Out the Movement To Win the Red Flag of Three Revolutions [Not translated] 1
Political and Ideological
It Is the Inherent Demand of the Socialist Society To Give Priority to Political Work in Every 1 Work [Paek Pom-su; not translated] 1 Defending and Implementing Party Line and Policy Thoroughly Are Basic Guarantees To Add 1 Luster to Socialism of Our Own Style [Choe Mun-son; not translated] 1 True Nationalism Is an Embodiment of Patriotism [Choe Chong-hyon; not translated] 1 Living for Community Is Most Rewarding Life of Social Human Beings [Kim Tu-ho; not translated] 1 Perselutioneare Tradition and Party Construction 1
Revolutionary Tradition and Party Construction
Shining Tradition of the Work With People Established During Anti-Japanese Revolutionary Struggle [Yi Ul-sol; not translated]
Organizing Party Organizations Properly Is a Basic Guarantee for Making the Party a Disciplined
Combat Unit Firmly United Around the Leader [Yi Su-kun; not translated] 1 Consolidating Party Class Base Is an Important Requirement To Defend the Revolutionary Trait
of the Party [Kang Kwang-su; not translated]
Our Party's System To Work With People Is Most Superior System Which Enhances People's Independence and Creativity [Paek Nung-ki; not translated]
It Is Party Functionaries' Duties To Defend People's Political Life and To Protect Their Rights and Interests [Yom Kyong-yun; not translated]
Economic Construction
Political Method Is Most Important Method of Socialist Economic Management Elucidated by Our Party [So Chae-yong; published in FBIS-EAS-92-064]
Effecting a New Turn in the Development of Chemical Industry Is an Urgent Demand To Step Up
Socialist Economic Construction [Kim Ku-chong] 1
Cultural Construction
Impressive Epic on Shining Model of Loyalty and Filial Duty [Kim Chong-ung; not translated] 5
Experiential
Experience in County Party Committee's Organizational Political Work To Improve the Living Standard of People Living in Mountainous Areas [Yi Yong-chang; published in FBIS-EAS-92-048]
Fatherland's Reunification

,

International

Parliaments of Capitalist Countries Are Tools for Bourgeois Dictatorship	,
[Chin Mun-kil; not translated]	6

7

Editorial Bureau

Let Us Even More Vigorously Carry Out the Movement To Win the Red Flag of Three Revolutions

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 3-8

[Article not translated]

Political and Ideological

It Is the Inherent Demand of the Socialist Society To Give Priority to Political Work in Every Work

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 9-14

[Article by by Paek Pom-su; not translated]

Defending and Implementing Party Line and Policy Thoroughly Are Basic Guarantees To Add Luster to Socialism of Our Own Style

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 15-20

[Article by Choe Mun-son; not translated]

True Nationalism Is an Embodiment of Patriotism 000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 21-26

[Article by Choe Chong-hyon; not translated]

Living for Community Is Most Rewarding Life of Social Human Beings

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 27-32

[Article by Kim Tu-ho; not translated]

Revolutionary Tradition and Party Construction

Shining Tradition of the Work With People Established During Anti-Japanese Revolutionary Struggle

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 33-38

[Article by Yi Ul-sol; not translated]

Organizing Party Organizations Properly Is a Basic Guarantee for Making the Party a Disciplined Combat Unit Firmly United Around the Leader

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 39-44

[Article by Yi Su-kun; not translated]

Consolidating Party Class Base Is an Important Requirement To Defend the Revolutionary Trait of the Party

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 45-49

[Article by Kang Kwang-su; not translated]

Our Party's System To Work With People Is Most Superior System Which Enhances People's Independence and Creativity

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 50-55

[Article by Paek Nung-ki; not translated]

It Is Party Functionaries' Duties To Defend People's Political Life and To Protect Their Rights and Interests

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 56-61

[Article by Yom Kyong-yun; not translated]

Economic Construction

Political Method Is Most Important Method of Socialist Economic Management Elucidated by Our Party

SK2801091592 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No. 11 Nov 91 pp 62-67

[Article by So Chae-yong; published in FBIS-EAS-92-064, 2 Apr 92, pp 11-15]

Effecting a New Turn in the Development of Chemical Industry Is an Urgent Demand To Step Up Socialist Economic Construction

922D0005A Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 68-72

[Article by Kim Ku-chong]

[Text] Developing the chemical industry is of great significance in augmenting the nation's economic strength and improving the people's living standard.

The chemical industry is a key industrial sector which ensures the necessary conditions for the production of chemical products and raw materials and supplies for various branches of the national economy. Only by developing the chemical industry will it be possible to supply a sufficient amount of chemical raw materials and supplies to various branches of the national economy, such as construction, transportation, communications, light industries, and agriculture, thereby strengthening the nation's economic self-sufficiency and radically improving the people's livelihood.

Bringing about a new turn in the development of the chemical industry is an important problem arising from the practical necessity of stabilizing production at a high level and further improving the material and cultural aspects of the people's living to suit the demands of socialism.

The great leader Comrade Kim Il-song taught as follows:

"Only by developing the chemical industry is it possible to solve the problems of food, clothing, and shelter in a satisfactory manner and develop the nation's economy at a fast pace."

Bringing about an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry makes it possible, first of all, to expand the raw material bases of industry and stabilize production at a high level.

Stabilizing production at a high level is a major task confronting us in socialist construction in the present period. Only when production is stabilized at a high level is it possible to insure a continual growth of production by effectively utilizing the existing economic foundations and get the economy moving vigorously. In order to stabilize production at a high level, we have to meet the demand for raw materials and supplies, which constitute an essential element of production. The faster socialist construction and economic development proceed, the greater the variety of raw materials needed. It is possible, therefore, to insure the production of raw materials in a more satisfactory manner only when we overcome the limitations of natural raw materials and produce various substitute materials in larger quantities by developing the chemical industry.

Only when we develop our chemical industry-which produces various kinds of chemical products and chemical raw materials and supplies with primary raw materials provided by the extractive and various other industries, is it possible to expeditiously meet the demands for those raw materials which are either unavailable or in short supply in our country by using chemical methods and insure the production of a large variety of good quality synthetic materials needed in production and construction. In the chemical industry, various kinds of waste materials that can be utilized as raw materials in other industrial sectors are generated in its major processes of production, and this enables the chemical industry to better organize production by connecting various links in a rational manner. Therefore, only when the chemical industry makes an epochal turn is it possible to produce good raw materials and supplies in greater quantities without increasing capital outlays and continue to develop production in a stable and consistent manner.

The development of the chemical industry not only enables us to utilize the country's natural resources in a more effective and extensive way but also plays an important role in achieving technological progress in various sectors of the national economy; accordingly, it enables us to develop production onto a higher technological ground. The more the chemical industry develops, the more we will be able to expand various synthetic fiber raw material bases, which will enable us to stabilize production at a high level to suit the current condition in which the consumption of raw materials keeps on increasing while the reserves of underground mineral deposits are diminishing.

Bringing about an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry arises as an urgent task particularly in solving current problems related to the material and cultural aspects of the people's living in a satisfactory manner.

Constant improvement of the people's living standard is the first and foremost principle governing the activities of our party and one of the most important tasks confronting our people in socialist construction today.

Our people, who no longer have to worry about food, clothing, and shelter thanks to our party's correct peopleminded measures and infinite solicitude, are now demanding more in the material and cultural aspects of their living. With the improvement in the standard of living, people are demanding better quality food as the level of their demand for goods from clothing to daily necessities rises. We have to bring about an epochmaking turn in the development of the chemical industry in order to satisfactorily meet the people's daily growing demand in their everyday life.

Inasmuch as the chemical industry is a preceding industry which can help those industrial sectors which are directly related to the people's livelihood, such as light industries and agriculture, to increase production, in what large quantity we will be able to produce consumer goods and farm products which contribute to improving the people's living standard depends on the development of the chemical industry.

Bringing about an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry is of great significance in solving the people's food problems on a higher plane of satisfaction.

A primary problem arising in people's living involves food, of which rice is most important. Without producing rice in large quantity it is impossible to solve people's food problems satisfactorily and build socialism and communism successfully.

As taught by the great leader Comrade Kim Il-song, rice is communism per se. As the saying goes, generosity begins at the rice jar. Only when there is plenty of food available, does the consciousness of the people improve and all go well; and only when enough rice is supplied to meet the demand, is it possible to realize communist society.

Today, with rural irrigation and electrification introduced, and with a vigorous struggle under way to increase the fertility of arable land, one of the important keys to increasing rice production is to produce and provide more chemical raw materials and supplies, such as chemical fertilizers and agricultural chemicals, for the rural areas. Developing the chemical industry constitutes a decisive means of solving this problem.

Nitrogenous, phosphorous, potash fertilizers as well as micro-element fertilizers, essential for the growth of farm crops, are produced by none other than the chemical industry, and the grain yield depends in large measure on the amount of chemical fertilizers produced and supplied.

By insuring the supply of farming materials, such as a variety of potent agricultural chemicals, growth stimulants, high-pressure polyethelene thin films, and oil, in addition to chemical fertilizers, the chemical industry enables the farmers to prevent damage from blight and harmful insects, and increase labor productivity and thus increase grain production. When various chemical products are supplied to rural areas in greater quantities by developing the chemical industry, it will be possible to increase grain production and supply a correspondingly greater amount of farm-produced raw materials necessary to develop light industries and thus solve the people's food problems on a still higher level of satisfaction.

The development of the chemical industry plays a key role in solving the clothing problem as well as the food problem.

The clothing problem is as important as the food problem in people's living.

The way people eat and dress is indicative of people's living standard and provides a criterion for evaluating the magnitude of social development and their culture standard.

Apart from dealing with clothing problems there can be no happiness of the people nor any building of a socialist society.

In solving people's clothing problems there are many methods, for instance, the utilization of natural fibers such as plant and animal fibers and chemical fibers such as rayon.

The production of natural fibers is much affected by the climatic conditions and requires a lot of labor, and natural fibers alone are not enough to meet the ever growing demand for fibers.

э

On the other hand, thanks to the peculiarities of technical processes, the production of chemical fibers is less affected by the natural climatic conditions and, unlike the production of natural fibers, has the advantage of readily available raw materials.

Chemical fiber has useful properties. Chemical fibers such as recently introduced vinylon, (mobilon), and (anylon), not to mention rayon and staple fibers, are made from natural raw materials—trees and reeds and minerals such as coal, limestone, and crude oil—which are made available by extractive industry; and the have many useful properties.

Successfully to solve workers' clothing problems in a country like ours which has scanty arable land and a limited acreage available as light industry raw material bases, we need to increase the production of chemical fibers decisively.

The chemical industry plays an important role in solving not only the people's food and clothing problems but also their housing problems and problems related to various consumer goods used in daily life.

If we increase the domestic production of chemical building materials in our country, where the supply of cement and other basic building materials is ensured by domestic production, we will be able to drastically increase the construction of more modern homes, thereby solving housing problems for our people on a new higher level of satisfaction.

In addition, it will be possible to produce synthetic resin, synthetic rubber, and other chemical products and manufacture and supply to workers a large variety of consumer goods, such as inexpensive handy and handsome footwear, rain wear, furniture, modern consumer goods, and children's toys.

Inasmuch as the chemical industry plays a significant part in solving people's food, clothing, and shelter problems, its development is an urgent necessity in improving the people's living standard.

When we effect an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry and increase the output of chemical fertilizers, chemical fibers, synthetic resin, basic chemical products, and various other chemical products, we will be able to fulfill our people's centuries-old dream of eating boild polished rice with meet soup, wearing a silk dress, and living in a tile-roofed home on a high level of satisfaction, and, at the same time, accelerate socialist economic construction all the more vigorously.

The acceleration of socialist economic construction through the development of the chemical industry is our party's firm, consistent policy.

Early on with a keen insight into the place and role the chemical industry occupies and plays in socialist economic construction, the great leader Comrade Kim Ilsong outlined a chuche-oriented chemical industry policy designed to build a many-sidedly developed modern chemical industry and since then has sagaciously led the struggle to implement this policy.

Under the wise leadership of the great leader Comrade Kim Il-song, our chemical industry is now on a new higher stage of development, with its role unprecedentedly increased in socialist economic construction and in the daily life of the people. Our chemical industry, which has developed into a many-sided, developed modern industry on a sound self-sufficient foundation as one of the key sectors of the heavy industry, is now not only fully satisfying the rapidly growing demand for chemical products in various branches of the national economy but also vigorously thrusting the chemicalization of the national economy. With the rapid development of the chemical industry, the use of chemical products in everyday life has been markedly expanded, and the question of making the people's living more affluent and cultured has become inseparable from the chemical industry.

The great leader Comrade Kim Il-song, who always directs great concern to constantly improving the people's material and cultural standards of living, recently on several occasions indicated in concrete terms the direction and the militant tasks which we should tightly follow and execute in developing the chemical industry in the present period.

Despite his busy schedule for overseeing the overall functions of the state, in July, August, and September, the great leader Comrade Kim Il-song made an onthe-spot guidance tour of South Hamgyong Province, where many chemical factories are concentrated, outlining concrete measures necessary to undertake for the development of the chemical industry.

The great leader Comrade Kim Il-song elucidated concrete tasks and methods for keeping fertilizer production at a high level and increasing the output of various chemical products such as vinylon and vinyl chloride, particularly in the Hungnam Fertilizer Complex and the 8 February Vinylon Complex, which have a direct bearing on the people's everyday life.

Following the on-the-spot guidance tour of South Hamgyong Province, the great leader recently revisited the Sunchon Vinylon Complex to get acquainted with the progress of the vinylon and fertilizer production base construction project. There he instructed that for the purpose of bringing the superiority of our socialist system into full play, the plant, first, produce and supply more chemical fertilizers to the countryside; second, increase the vinylon. He then clearly indicated the militant tasks and methods for the successful implementation of this instruction.

The recent instructions given by the great leader constitute the programmatic guideline which we have to grasp tightly in improving the people's living standard still more and raising the chemicalization level of agriculture and also constitute the banner of inspiration which spurs

э

our functionaries and workers in the chemical industry sector on to new miracles and innovations.

Excellently in place in our country today are all necessary conditions and all possibilities for successfully accomplishing the militant goals laid down by the great leader to increase the output of chemical products by effecting a new turn in the development of the chemical industry.

The direction and fighting goals for the development of the chemical industry are clearly defined, and there exits the sound foundation of a self-sufficient national economy capable of accomplishing on its own any difficult task that arises in the development of the chemical industry.

Today the strength of our industry is incomparably greater than it was in the days when the first vinylon plant was built. Our industry has reached such a high level of development that it can now ensure the necessary conditions for producing, on its own, equipment needed in the construction of modern factories and enterprises. Built in every place are modern chemical industry bases which are capable of producing anything once they make up their mind.

The answer to the question whether or not we will be able to bring about a new turn in the development of the chemical industry depends on the position and posture our functionaries and workers take in waging the struggle to decisively increase the output of chemical products.

The great leader Comrade Kim Il-song taught as follows:

"People in the chemical industry sector must insure a timely supply of chemical fertilizers and agricultural chemicals needed in farm production and ensure a smooth supply of chemical fibers and various raw materials to light industry factories by operating chemical factories at a full capacity." ("New Year's Address," 1991, monograph, p 7)

What is important above all in effecting an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry is that functionaries and workers give full play to the spirit of absolutism and unconditionality in implementing the party's chemical industry policy.

The spirit of absolutism and unconditionality toward party policy is the source of invincible vigor in effecting great miracles and innovations in socialist economic construction and an important factor that enables us to successfully accomplish the enormous tasks confronting the chemical industry sector today.

To effect an epochal turn in the development of the chemical industry, we must, more immediately, complete the project for introducing large and modern equipment in the Hungnam Fertilizer Complex, build a new phosphores fertilizer production base in Tanchon District, and consolidate the successes in the technological renovation and equipment remodeling projects and the capacity expansion project in the 8 February Vinylon Complex so that the output of chemical fertilizers and synthetic fibers may be quickly increased. We must also expedite the project at the Sunchon Vinylon Complex to create a large vinylon and fertilizer production capacity and speedily complete the construction project of the Sariwon Potash Fertilizer Complex. While expanding the chemical fertilizer and chemical fiber production capacity on a large scale, we must strengthen the chucheoriented synthetic raw material bases which rely on raw materials available in our country, and the same time, increase the vinyl chloride production capacity still more. To successfully accomplish in a short period of time all these difficult and enormous tasks proposed by the party, functionaries and workers in the chemical industry must make greater efforts than ever before to give full play to the spirit of absolutism and unconditionality toward the implementation of party policy. Giving full play to the spirit of absolutism and unconditionality toward the implementation of party policy-This is where we find an important guarantee for bringing about a new turn in the development of the chemical industry by boldly and daringly taking action to suit the party's intention.

With their rock-firm conviction that "We will do whatever the party decides," all functionaries and workers must launch as one into the struggle to produce more chemical products and become the achievers of new miracles and great exploits. Functionaries and workers in the chemical industry sector, in particular, should keenly realize the importance of their duties in socialist construction and give full play to their sense of responsibility in the fulfillment of their revolutionary duties, thereby creating the "speed of the nineties" in the production of chemical products with the same ardor and spirit with which they erected the first vinylon factory by their efforts and technology and created the "vinylon speed" in the difficult period in which everything was in short supply.

The key to successfully accomplishing the enormous tasks confronting the chemical industry sector today lies in conducting tightly framed economic organization work.

Far from easy is the problem of expediting the completion of the introduction of large modern equipment designed to effect a new turn in the development of the chemical industry and stabilize production at a high level. The task of successfully accomplishing those projects designed to increase the output of chemical products can be successfully performed when the revolutionary fervor of the masses is heightened through tightly framed economic organization work and when all hidden production reserves are mobilized to the fullest.

Economic guidance functionaries, keenly realizing their important duties to the party and the people, must vigorously wage the struggle to complete the projects for building chuche-oriented chemical industry bases for expanding the capacity of factories and to stabilize the production of various chemical products at a high level. Economic guidance functionaries in the chemical industry sector must see it that an epochal turn is effected in the production of chemical products by solving all problems, including those related to equipment maintenance, technical guidance, and the securing of raw materials, which arise in operating chemical factories at a full capacity, in accordance with the demands of the Taean work system.

Heightening the role of economic guidance functionaries in various branches and units of the national economy and thereby ensuring a smooth supply of the raw materials and supplies, fuels and electricity, to the chemical industry as required, is a pressing demand in expediting the development of the chemical industry. People in those branches and units, including the extractive and power industries, which are required to insure raw materials and supplies for the chemical industry, should keep in mind that the development of the chemical industry ultimately depends in large measure on the role of their respective sectors, and concentrate their efforts to insure the supply of coal, limestone, apatite, electricity, and another raw materials, fuels, and power. In particular, it is necessary to supply on time and guarantee without fail the supply of equipment and materials needed to complete ahead of schedule the project in the Hungnam Fertilizer Complex for the introduction of large and modern equipment, as well as the oxygen separator installation project and the capacity expansion project in the 8 February Vinylon Complex which are designed to boost the production of vinylon, vinyl chloride, and other chemical products.

The struggle to effect a new turn in the chemical industry is one for further enhancing the chuche-oriented stand and strength of our industry and a rewarding one to insure a happier material and cultural life for our workers and demonstrate the superiority of our way of people-centered socialism.

All functionaries and workers should continually bring about a new upswing in socialist construction by effecting a new turn in the development of the chemical industry on the strength of their unity as they are united in one mind around the party and the leader.

Cultural Construction

Impressive Epic on Shining Model of Loyalty and Filial Duty

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 73-78

[Article by Kim Chong-ung; not translated]

ъ

Experiential

Experience in County Party Committee's Organizational Political Work To Improve the Living Standard of People Living in Mountainous Areas

SK1003024992 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 79-84

[Article by Yi Yong-chang; published in FBIS-EAS-92-048, 11 Mar 92, pp 18-23]

Fatherland's Reunification

Grand National Unity Is Basic Condition to and Essènce of Independent and Peaceful Reunification of Fatherland

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 85-90

[Article by Kim Ku-sik; not translated]

International

Parliaments of Capitalist Countries Are Tools for Bourgeois Dictatorship

Э

′₽'

000000000 Pyongyang KULLOJA in Korean No 11 Nov 91 pp 91-96

[Article by Chin Mun-kil; not translated]



This is a U.S. Government publication. Its contents in no way represent the policies, views, or attitudes of the U.S. Government. Users of this publication may cite FBIS or JPRS provided they do so in a manner clearly identifying them as the secondary source.

Foreign Broadcast Information Service (FBIS) and Joint Publications Research Service (JPRS) publications contain political, military, economic, environmental, and sociological news, commentary, and other information, as well as scientific and technical data and reports. All information has been obtained from foreign radio and television broadcasts, news agency transmissions, newspapers, books, and periodicals. Items generally are processed from the first or best available sources. It should not be inferred that they have been disseminated only in the medium, in the language, or to the area indicated. Items from foreign language sources are translated; those from English-language sources are transcribed. Except for excluding certain diacritics, FBIS renders personal names and place-names in accordance with the romanization systems approved for U.S. Government publications by the U.S. Board of Geographic Names.

Headlines, editorial reports, and material enclosed in brackets [] are supplied by FBIS/JPRS. Processing indicators such as [Text] or [Excerpts] in the first line of each item indicate how the information was processed from the original. Unfamiliar names rendered phonetically are enclosed in parentheses. Words or names preceded by a question mark and enclosed in parentheses were not clear from the original source but have been supplied as appropriate to the context. Other unattributed parenthetical notes within the body of an item originate with the source. Times within items are as given by the source. Passages in boldface or italics are as published.

SUBSCRIPTION/PROCUREMENT INFORMATION

The FBIS DAILY REPORT contains current news and information and is published Monday through Friday in eight volumes: China, East Europe, Central Eurasia, East Asia, Near East & South Asia, Sub-Saharan Africa, Latin America, and West Europe. Supplements to the DAILY REPORTs may also be available periodically and will be distributed to regular DAILY REPORT subscribers. JPRS publications, which include approximately 50 regional, worldwide, and topical reports, generally contain less time-sensitive information and are published periodically.

Current DAILY REPORTs and JPRS publications are listed in *Government Reports Announcements* issued semimonthly by the National Technical Information Service (NTIS), 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, Virginia 22161 and the *Monthly Catalog of U.S. Government Publications* issued by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

The public may subscribe to either hardcover or microfiche versions of the DAILY REPORTs and JPRS publications through NTIS at the above address or by calling (703) 487-4630. Subscription rates will be

provided by NTIS upon request. Subscriptions are available outside the United States from NTIS or appointed foreign dealers. New subscribers should expect a 30-day delay in receipt of the first issue.

U.S. Government offices may obtain subscriptions to the DAILY REPORTs or JPRS publications (hardcover or microfiche) at no charge through their sponsoring organizations. For additional information or assistance, call FBIS, (202) 338-6735,or write to P.O. Box 2604, Washington, D.C. 20013. Department of Defense consumers are required to submit requests through appropriate command validation channels to DIA, RTS-2C, Washington, D.C. 20301. (Telephone: (202) 373-3771, Autovon: 243-3771.)

Back issues or single copies of the DAILY REPORTs and JPRS publications are not available. Both the DAILY REPORTs and the JPRS publications are on file for public reference at the Library of Congress and at many Federal Depository Libraries. Reference copies may also be seen at many public and university libraries throughout the United States.

2

22161